City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name:								
Shawn Wood								
Board/Commission Name:		Position Title:						
Seattle Fire Code Advisory Board				Building Owners and Managers				
		Association (BOMA) Representative						
		Council Con	firmat	ion required?				
Appointment OR 🗌 Reappoint	ment	🖂 Yes						
		No						
Appointing Authority:	Date	Appointed:	Term	n of Position: *				
	mm/o	dd/yy.	N/A					
Mayor			to					
Other: Fill in appointing authority			3 yea	rs from Council confirmation				
			🗆 Sei	Serving remaining term of a vacant position				
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Code:		Contact Phone No.:					
	98104							
Background:								
Please accept BOMA's endorsement and designation of Shawn Wood as BOMA's representative to the Seattle								
Fire Department Fire Code Advisory Board replacing Brad Middleton who is retiring soon.								
Shawn was selected for his many years of ex	nerien	ce as a comme	orcial hu	ulding engineer and for his				

Shawn was selected for his many years of experience as a commercial building engineer and for his understanding of building systems, operations and safety issues. In particular, Shawn has extensive experience with fire life safety system and testing.

Shawn also interacts through BOMA with many other building managers and engineers and thus has a network of colleagues he can call up to help him represent the industry when developing safety codes and practices.

BOMA knows Shawn to be a professional that works well with others and respects the ideas and opinions of others. Shawn will be a very good resource to FCAB (Fire Code Advisory Board).

Authorizing Signature (original signature):	Appointing Signatory:
\bigcirc	Bruce A. Harrell
Bruce Q. Hanel	Mayor of Seattle
Date: 3/9/2022	



PROFILE

Engineering background includes operations, budgeting, administration, staff development, and quality assurance. I increased efficiency and reduce costs by using my strengths in troubleshooting and problem resolution.

Specialties: Certified to Commission Variable Frequency Drives Specialties: Problem resolution and Team Building

CONTACT

PHONE:

WEBSITE: https://www.urbanrengroup.com/

EMAIL:

HOBBIES

Bee Keeping Cycling Weight Training Wood Working

Shawn Wood

Senior Chief Engineer

LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

- 07 Journeyman Electrician License
- CPR and AED certification
- Certified by OSHA construction Safety and Health
- Certified by OSHA General Industry Safety and Health
- First Aid Certification
- Grade 3 Steam Engineers License
- Refrigeration Operating Engineer License
- Universal Refrigeration Technician License

WORK EXPERIENCE

Urban Renaissance Group Senior Chief Engineer June 2014–Present Greater Seattle Area

Able Engineering Chief Engineer

April 2007–June 2014 Greater Seattle Area

Equity Office Properties Operating Engineer April 2004–April 2007

Greater Seattle Area

EDUCATION

Archright

Building Owners & Managers Institute International

Renton Technical College

Seattle Fire Code Advisory Board

15 Members: Pursuant to Ordinance 124707, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms:

• 15 Mayor- appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By	
			1.	Architect	Vacant				Mayor	
				Chemical						
6	F		2.	Engineer	Tara L. Henriksen	9/1/21	8/31/24	4	Mayor	
				Mechanical						
6	F		3. Engineer		Rae Anne Rushing	4/1/21	3/31/24	6	Mayor	
6	м		4.	вома	Shawn Wood	N/A	3 years from Council confirmation	1	Mayor	
-	141			Insurance			commation	-	Mayor	
			5.	Industry	Vacant				Mayor	
1	F		6.	Marine Industry	Amy Liu	9/24/21	9/23/24	2	Mayor	
6	м		7.	Port of Seattle	Chris Todd	8/15/20	8/14/23	2	Mayor	
6	м		8.	Manufacturing/ Warehouse	Fritz Chess	6/1/22	5/31/25	3	Mayor	
6	м		9.	Research Labs	Kurt Howell Lustig	6/1/22	5/31/25	3	Mayor	
6	м		10.	Fire Protection Industry	Kevin Marr	8/15/20	8/14/23	2	Mayor	
			11.	Public	Vacant				Mayor	
			12.	Public	Vacant				Mayor	
6	м		13.	Labor	Ricky Campbell	N/A	3 years from Council confirmation	1	Mayor	
•			10.	Major				-	indjor	
3	М		14.	Institutions	Hugo Sotelo	6/1/22	5/31/25	3	Mayor	
2	F		15.	Services Industry	Carlene M. Comrie	5/15/20	5/14/23	2	Mayor	

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	9	4			1	1	1			10			
Council													
Other													
Total	9	4			1	1	1			10			

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.